

# Louie Lee

Senior Network Architect at Equinix, Inc. and Internet Consultant

[louie@equinix.com](mailto:louie@equinix.com)

---

## Summary

Louis Lee has occupied leading positions in network operations since 1995. Prior to his current employment at Equinix, Louie operated Netcom On-Line Communications' network (later ICG Communications) for several years.

Equinix recruited him in early 2000 to run the corporate wide-area & local-area networks, and build carrier-class neutral public network exchanges in the Equinix Internet Business Exchange centers. His team operates and maintains seven exchange switch fabrics and five paid peering fabrics across the United States. He also supports four exchange switch fabrics in the Asia-Pacific region. In September 2005, Louie was promoted to Senior Network Architect into the newly-created New Service Development division where his new role includes reasearch & development in the areas of network switch technologies, IPv6, and multicast applications.

Louie earned a Bachelor of Science degree in Biological Sciences from the University of California, Davis. His plans to enter into the health sciences field were permanently interrupted by his hobby-turned-career. Louie was re-elected for a 3rd three-year term on the ICANN ASO Address Council ending December 31, 2012. He served as the Co-Chair on the AC in 2007. And presently, he is serving as the Chair (2008, 2009, 2010).

## Specialties

problem solving, Internet routing, ethernet switching, customer communication

---

## Experience

### **member, SF Bay Area Charter at Internet Society**

March 2009 - Present (1 year 1 month)

<http://www.sfbayisoc.org>

### **Chair, ICANN ASO Address Council at ICANN ASO**

January 2004 - Present (6 years 3 months)

2007: Co-Chair

2008: Chair

2009: Chair

2010: Chair

ASO Address Council <http://aso.icann.org/ac/>

**member in good standing :) at ARIN**

April 2000 - Present (10 years)

**Senior Network Architect at Equinix, Inc.**

February 2000 - Present (10 years 2 months)

Positions held at Equinix:

Feb 2000 - Oct 2005: Senior / Staff Network Engineer

Oct 2005 - present: Senior Network Architect

*2 recommendations available upon request*

**Senior Network Engineer, and Manager of Network Engineering at Netcom Online Communications, Inc.**

August 1994 - February 2000 (5 years 7 months)

Positions held at Netcom:

Aug 1994 - Feb 1995: Technical Support

Feb 1995 - Nov 1998: NOC Monitor, NOC, Network Engineer, Senior Network Engineer

Nov 1998 - Feb 1999: (leave of absence)

Feb 1999 - Feb 2000: Senior Network Engineer, Manager of Network Engineering

**Senior Network Engineer at Flycast Communications**

December 1998 - February 1999 (3 months)

**Supervisor, Learning Resource Center, Residence Life at University of California, Davis**

1988 - 1993 (5 years)

**Blackjack Dealer at Horizon Casino**

June 1990 - January 1992 (1 year 8 months)

This was job was at Stateline, NV in beautiful South Lake Tahoe. I worked during the heavy seasonal periods such as summer, Thanksgiving, and New Years.

---

## Education

**Ohlone College**

Anatomy & Physiology, 1993 - 1994

**University of California, Davis**

Bachelor of Science, Biological Science, 1987 - 1993

**Activities and Societies:** University Chorus, Cuatro-Castilian Residence Hall Social Committee (Co-Chairperson), intramural soccer

**Valleyview Christian High School**

1983 - 1987

**Activities and Societies:** junior varsity soccer, varsity soccer

---

## Honors and Awards

Equinix CIO Excellence Award, 1st Quarter. 2002

Diversity Awareness Poster Contest, 1st Place Winner, 1990

## Interests

choral singing, skiing, soccer, Internet

# Louie Lee

Senior Network Architect at Equinix, Inc. and Internet Consultant

louie@equinix.com

---



## 2 people have recommended Louie

"Louis has been honored with high regard at Equinix as a pivotal employee in his profession."

— **Bobbi Beck-Rathbun**, *Senior A/P Accountant, Equinix Inc.*, worked with Louie at Equinix, Inc.

"I worked with Louie for 7 yrs and during that time I have never meet a person that knows more about networks and has more fun doing so than Louie. I would recommed his skills to anyone looking to build a world class network."

— **Clarence Rogers II**, *Sr. Network Technican, Equinix, Inc.*, worked with Louie at Equinix, Inc.

[Contact Louie on LinkedIn](#)